COMMISSIONERS RECORD S, DOUGLAS COUNTY

Term, 19 day of	
Lockwood Co., Inc. Reorder No. 18542B-12-78	
Wead Dept.; (2) 24 gallons of Pramitol 25E, in the amount of \$274.32; 24 quarts of Nalco-Trol II, in the amount of \$169.20; 24 gallons of Weedone 170, in the amount of \$457.20 all from Mid-States Ag. Chemical, Inc., Olathe, in the total amount of \$900.72.	
300 gal sprayer (3) One 300 gallon sprayer as per "approved specs, from Westheffer Co., Lawrence, in the total amount of \$2,157.22.	
After discussion it was moved by Mr. Cragan that these recommendations be approved, seconded by Mr. Neis, and carried.	N
Ambulance, Judicates Report Ted McFarlane, Douglas County ambulance service manager, appeared before the Board with the Second Quarterly Report. After discussion it was moved by Mr. Cragan that the Board accept this report, seconded by Mr. Neis, and carried.	
France: Disc. Comp. Program At 10:00 a.m. the Board met with Phil Leonard, emergency preparedness/risk management coordinator, John V. Hermes and Ralph Kirk, representatives from NACo, and various department heads to discuss deferred compensation program for Douglas County.	
No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, July 27, 1981.	
ATTEST: Patte lainer Robert Neis	
Patty Jaimes County Clerk Robert Neis Chairman	
July 27, 1981	
The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session with all members of the Board present.	
Approved the minutes of the meeting of July 23, 1981.	
The Board noted receipt of Statement of Fund Balances for the qu ar ter ending June 30, 1981, from the Treasurer's office.	
Ambulance, Purch copies Ted McFarlane, Douglas County Ambulance Service Manager, appeared before the Board with quotes for the Lease Purchase Plan from Century Office Products Inc. for a Toshiba 3201 copy machine in the amount of \$2,695.00. After dis- cussion it was moved by Mr. Cragan that this recommendation be approved, seconded by Mrs. Bradley, and carried unanimously.	
No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Wednesday, July 29, 1981.	
ATTEST: Potte, Jaimes Pobut Neis	
Patty Jaimes County Clerk Robert Neis Chairman	
July 29, 1981	
The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned	

Approved the minutes of the meeting of July 27, 1981.

session with all members of the Board present.

Plan. Comm. '. CUP Riecs Salvage yard

322

At the hour of 9:30 a.m., the Board discussed a Conditional Use Permit to allow the legal operation of an existing salvage yard located approximately a mile to a mile and one-half east of Lawrence on the south side of Highway 10 being operated by Ralph L. and Doris J. Rees. Also in attendance was Dan Young, county counselor; Garner Stoll, director of the planning department; Dean Palos and David Guntert, staff members of the planning department; Ralph Rees, salvage yard operator; Lorene Davison, adjoining landowner to the salvage yard; and Kay Hodge, representing the zoning office. The discussion was recorded by a court reporter. The Conditional Use Permit was approved by the Board on July 16, 1980, subject to four conditions with one of the conditions being the following:

That a screening fence at least six (6) feet high be installed along the north, south and west sides of the property andadditional landscaping be provided along the north side. This should be completed within one year.

The above stated condition has not been accomplished. After discussion by Dan Young, David Guntert, Ralph Rees, and Lorene Davison it was moved by Mrs. Bradley that the Board take this matter under advisement, seconded by Mr. Cragan, and carried unanimously.

No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Thursday, July 30, 1981.

ATTEST: atter Laiman Patty Jaimes County Clerk

Robert Deis

Robert Neis

Chairman